Printed by Kay Flynn 11/27/96 B:0%am

From: Brenda Hawkins

To: Kay Flynn

Subject: JOSEPH P. REITH/]P-BAR, INC.
s=asNOTEsmenseusssan=a=]11/26/96==2:17pm=

So that we're on the same page......
DOCKET #9f1250-TC was opened initially for
the above gentleman for a name change but
we realized it should be a
cancellation/application (going from a
personal name to a corporation.) But
Docket 961396-TC was opened in error and I
will send Sandy a memo to close the
docket. In the meantime, the docket title
for 961250-TC should read: "Request for
cancellation of Pay Telephone Certificate
No. 4615 issued to loseph P. Reith and
application for certificate to provide pay
telephone service by JP-Bar Inc.,
certificate no. 5032."

How does this sound?
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